
 Page 1 of 3 

Request For Proposal Due Diligence for Arizona Schools 
 

Cooperative: U.S. Communities Government Purchasing Alliance 
 
Contract No. : RFP #17-6221 
 
Vendor(s) Name: Agco Corp., Mahindra U.S.A. and Grasshopper 

 
Question Compliance 
For this contracts test that were made through competitive sealed 
proposals, did the cooperative: 

 

1) Determine, with the specific reason(s) in writing that the use of 
competitive sealed bids was either not practicable or advantageous 
to the cooperative’s members for specified types of materials or 
services (R7-2-1041)? 

See Section 6 on page 14 of the Request for Proposals 
(“RFP”) (Attachment A). In the evaluation factors 
other than price were considered.  

2) Determine, with the specific reason(s) in writing that the use of 
competitive sealed bids was either not practicable or 
advantageous to the cooperative’s members because it was 
necessary to: 

 

(a) Use a contract other than a fixed-price type See Section 5.6 of the RFP on page 14. This contract 
has fixed discounts from price lists.  

(b) Conduct oral or written discussions with offerors 
concerning technical and price aspects of their 
proposals 

See Section XXIX of the RFP on page 24. 

(c) Afford offerors an opportunity to revise their 
proposals 

N/A 

(d) Compare the different price, quality, and 
contractual factors of the proposals submitted 

See Section 6 of the RFP on page 14. 

(e) Award a contract in which price was not the 
determining factor 

See Section 6 of the RFP on page 14. 

3) Maintain documentation that supported the basis for the 
determinations in (1) and (2) above? 

See Scoring Summary (Attachment C) 

4) Include all applicable factors in the request for proposals required 
by R7-2-1024(B) and R7-2-1042(A), including 

 

(a) The type of services required and a description of the 
work involved, including the estimated volume of 
purchases for the cooperative’s members 

For Products and Services, see Section 3 on Page 8 of 
the RFP.  For estimated volume, see Page 10 of the 
RFP. 

(b) Delivery and performance schedule See Section 7 on Page 14 of the RFP for performance 
and delivery expectations.   

(c) Inspection and acceptance requirements See Section 7 on Page 14 of the RFP.   

(d) The type of contract to be used This is an RFP. 

(e) Contract terms and conditions See Section 7 on Page 14 of the RFP. 

(f) The estimated duration that services will be required See Section 3 on Page 12 of the RFP. 

(g) That cost or pricing data is required See Section 4 on Page 13 of the RFP. 

(h) That offerors may designate portions of the 
proposals as proprietary 

See Section IV on Page 15 of the RFP. 

(i) That discussions may be conducted See Section XXIX of the RFP on page 24.  

(j) The minimum information that the proposal shall 
contain 

See Section 5 on page 13 of the RFP.  

(k) The closing date and time of proposal receipt See Page 4 of the RFP.  
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(l) Address where proposals are to be sent See Page 4 of the RFP. 

(m)  Time and date of proposal opening See Page 6 of the RFP.    

(n) Notice that all proposals will be available for public 
inspection after contract award 

See Section IV on Page 15 of the RFP. 

(o) The relative importance of price and other evaluation 
factors 

See Section 6 on Page 14 of the RFP. 

(p) Bonding and warranty requirements See Section IX on Page 17 of the RFP.  

(q) The name of the cooperative representative See Page 7 of the RFP – U.S. Communities. 

(r) The special requirements if procuring information or 
telecommunications systems, or earth moving, 
material-handling, road maintenance, or construction 
equipment 

N/A 

5. Give adequate notice of the request for proposals as required by 
R7-2-1042 

See Posting Documents (Attachment E) 

6. Compile and maintain a list of prospective bidders in 
accordance with R7-2-1023? 

See Prospective Bidder List (Attachment B)  

7. Issue the request for proposals at least 14 days before the 
closing date and time for receipt of proposals unless a shorter 
time was determined necessary [R7-2-1042(B)]? 

See Posting Documents (Attachment E) 

8. Stamp sealed proposals with the time and date upon receipt and 
store proposals unopened until the closing date and time for 
receipt of proposals R7-2-1045? 

See Letter from Lead Public Agency (Attachment D) 

9. Award the contract to the offeror whose proposal was 
determined in writing to be most advantageous to the 
cooperative’s members based on the factors set forth in the 
request for proposals and in accordance with the other 
provisions of R7-2-1050? 

See Scoring Summary (Attachment C) 

10. Maintain documentation that supported the basis for that 
determination? 

See Scoring Summary (Attachment C) 

11. If a multiple award1 was made, determine, with the specific 
reason(s) in writing, that a single award was not advantageous 
to the cooperative’s members? 

See page 11 of the RFP. 

12. Maintain the documentation that supported the basis for a 
multiple award? 

See page 11 of the RFP and Scoring Summary 
(Attachment C) 

13. Limit contract awards to the least number of suppliers 
necessary to meet the requirements of the members? 

See page 11 of the RFP and Scoring Summary 
(Attachment C) 

14. For contracts where only one responsive proposal was received, 
determine that the price submitted was fair and reasonable, and 
that either other prospective bidders had reasonable opportunity 
to respond or there was not adequate time for resolicitation? 

N/A – Multiple vendors responded to the proposal.  

15. Maintain documentation that supported the basis for that 
determination? 

N/A 

16. If the cooperative used construction-manager-at-risk, design-
build, or job-order-contracting to procure construction services, 
did the cooperative comply with the requirements of Title 41, 
Chapter 23 [until the Arizona State Board of Education (ASBE) 
adopts rules for these procurements, after which the 
cooperative should comply with those rules]? 

N/A 
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17. If the cooperative used qualified select bidders list to procure 
construction services, did the cooperative receive approval 
from the School Facilities Board (until ASBE adopts rules for 
the use of a list, after which the cooperative should comply with 
those rules)? 

N/A 

18. If the cooperative procured goods and information services 
using electronic, on-line bidding, did the cooperative comply 
with the requirements of Title 41, Chapter 23, Article 13 and 
the rules adopted by the Department of Administration in 
implementing that article (until the ASBE adopts rules for these 
procurements, after which the cooperative should comply with 
those rules)? 

N/A 

19. For purchases made through the Simplified School 
Construction Procurement Program (R7-2-1033), did the 
cooperative: 

 

1) Ensure that construction costs did not exceed the 
maximum amount specified in A.R.S. §15-213(A)(2)? 

N/A 

2) Submit solicitations to bid and all other information 
related to the project to all vendors included in a list 
maintained by the CSS? 

N/A 

3) Open the bids at a public opening? N/A 

4) Keep the bids confidential until the public opening? N/A 

5) Encourage competition to the maximum extent possible? N/A 

20. Did the cooperative prevent additional purchases by new 
members that would materially change the volume of goods or 
services estimated in the original invitation for bids/request for 
proposals? 

No 

 
 
Because of considerations on these pages, it is in the best interest of the District and beneficial to use a cooperative 
contract rather than issuing one with our staff.  All relevant factors above were taken into consideration in order to 
make this decision. It was determined that the contract is in substantial compliance and approval to use is 
recommended.   

 
 

  

Signature of District Employee      Buyer 
 

 
 

  

Signature of District Employee      Director of Purchasing 
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ATTACHMENT E 
 

POSTING DOCUMENTS 
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Reference Number

0000046582

Issuing Organization

U.S. Communities

Solicitation Type

RFP ­ Request for Proposal

Solicitation Number

17­6221

Title

Tractors, Mowing Equipment, Implements, and Parts and Services

Source ID

PU.MU.USA.457357.C50448

Details

Region

Canada, All of Canada, All of Canada

Purchase Type

Term: 2017/05/01 12:00:00 AM EDT ­ 2022/04/30 12:00:00 AM EDT 

Dates

Publication Date

2016/12/30 09:45:31 AM EST

Questions are submitted online

No

Closing Date

2017/01/26 12:00:00 PM EST

Bid Intent

Not Available

Prebid Conference

2017/01/12 12:00:00 AM EST
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Description

Cobb County (the “Lead Public Agency”), on behalf of U.S. Communities Government Purchasing Alliance, the
members of the advisory board and all local and state government agencies, higher education and nonprofit
entities that elect to access the Master Agreement is soliciting proposals to enter into a Master Agreement for
Tractors, Mowing Equipment, Implements, and Parts and Services.  The resulting contract may be awarded
to...See more

Pre­Bidding Events

Event Type

Prebid Conference

Attendance

Recommended

Event date

2017/01/12 12:00:00 AM EST

Location

122 Waddell Street, Marietta, GA 30060

Event Note

Pre­Proposal Meeting, Cobb County Purchasing Department

Bid Submission Process

Bid Submission Type

Physical Bid Submission

Pricing

In attached document

Pricing

In attached document

<< Back to Solicitation List

17­6221 ­ Tractors, Mowing Equipment,
Implements, and Parts and Services (Published)
Modifying this solicitation will cancel its scheduled publication. Once you have completed your modifications,
you will have to re­publish the solicitation in order to reschedule its publication. Are you sure you want to
modify this solicitation?

javascript:void(0);
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View Map
BidType:

Tractors, Mowing Equipment, Implements, and Parts
& Services

Project Name:

Print This
Cobb CountyAgency:

Marietta, GA 30090Location:
Send This

CountyLevel Of Government:

Submittal/Due Date: Due in 20 days1/26/2017 12:00 PM

17 6221Agency Bid #:

1/03/2017Publication Date:

1/05/2017Last Updated Date:

BID:34767680Onvia Reference #:

to jump to additional information to help you qualify this opportunityClick here

Specifications

Tractors, Mowing Equipment, Implements, and Parts & ServicesDescription:

Bid Date & Time:
01/26/17 12:00 PM
Prebid:
01/12/17 10:00 AM

Solicitation Title:
Tractors, Mowing Equipment, Implements, and Parts & Services
Owner Solic Number:
17 6221

Status: bidding

Report: 7476133

Country :
United States

State: GA

County: Cobb
Location: Marietta
Scope: Provide tractors, mowing equipment, implements, and parts & services.
Notes: A pre bid meeting will be held on 01/12/17, 10:00 AM at Cobb County Purchasing Department, 122
Waddell Street, Marietta, Georgia 30060. contract for 3 years, contract may be renewed, at the discretion of
Cobb County Government and uponwritten agreement by the vendor, for two (2) additional periods of twelve
months each. Deadline for questions 01/17/17, 5:00 PM.
Plans: From Owner, See attached file.
Owner Type: Public

Buyer: Cobb County, Purchasing Dept.
Address: 100 Cherokee St., Suite 260 122 Waddell Street
City: Marietta State: GA Zip/Postal Code: 30060
TEL: 770-528-8400 FAX: 770-528-8428
Website: http://www.cobbcounty.org
Contact Title: Purchasing Department
FAX: 770-528-1154
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modify, copy, display, reproduce, share, sell, publish, transfer, assign, or distribute The Onvia Guide or any portion thereof. For any questions regarding licenses to your other office locations, please contact Onvia Customer Service at (800)
574-1502 or customerservice@onvia.com
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Account Manager: E-Commerce Dept (800) 531-6860
[ Help & Support ]Melissa Miksch, Onvia
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Bid Pkg Source: Cobb County, Purchasing Dept.
Address: 100 Cherokee St., Suite 260 122 Waddell Street
City: Marietta State: GA Zip/Postal Code: 30060
TEL: 770-528-8400 FAX: 770-528-8428
Website: http://www.cobbcounty.org
Contact Title: Purchasing Department
FAX: 770-528-1154
Login to view file attachmentsONVlA

................................................................................................................................................................
Project Documents: Document176221.pdf

................................................................................................................................................................
Primary: Tractors, Tractor attachments, Lawn mowers, Mowing services, Lawn tractors and riding mowersProducts and Services:

Agency Contact

Purchasing DepartmentBuyer:

100 Cherokee Street, Suite 260Buyer Address:

Marietta, Georgia 30090
purchasing@cobbcounty.orgBuyer Email:

p: (770) 528-1154Buyer Phone:

Cobb CountyAgency:

100 Cherokee StreetOwner Address:

Marietta, Georgia 30090
p: (770) 528-3300Owner Phone:

http://www.cobbcounty.orgOwner Website:
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Most Recent Awards: Cobb County

ANNUAL CONTRACT - TURF...AWARD TITLE:TURF MANAGEMENT LAWN C...AWARD TITLE:TURF MANAGEMENT LAWN C...AWARD TITLE:
TRUGREEN LANDCAREVENDOR:TRUGREEN LANDCAREVENDOR:TRUGREEN LANDCAREVENDOR:

AWARD VALUE:AWARD DATE:AWARD VALUE:AWARD DATE:AWARD VALUE:AWARD DATE:

N/A07/07/13N/A07/07/13N/A07/07/16

See more awards...
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http://platform.onvia.com/AppPages/ProjectDetails.aspx?did=fce68c02-b287-49de-bf4c-60b3fe41de8f
http://platform.onvia.com/AppPages/ProjectDetails.aspx?did=fce68c02-b287-49de-bf4c-60b3fe41de8f
http://platform.onvia.com/AppPages/AwardResults.aspx?uid=fd5c2565-adfa-4a9f-90f2-bb4d7e25edd8&vawso=1&pdf=1
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Current Solicitation
Home > Solicitations

Poting Information: Date Poted:

U.S. Communitie: Current Solitication March 27th, 2017 – Ma 2nd, 2017

Onvia/DemandStar March 27th, 2017 – Ma 2nd, 2017

Freno Unified School Ditrict March 27th, 2017 – Ma 2nd, 2017

Canadian MRX Pulic Tender March 27th, 2017 – Ma 2nd, 2017

State of Hawaii, Louiiana and Oregon March 27th, 2017 – Ma 2nd, 2017

Oregon Aociation of Countie March 27th, 2017 – Ma 2nd, 2017

Cleaning Supplie, quipment and Cutodial Related Product,
Service and Solution

Lead Agenc:
Freno Unified School Ditrict, CA

Repone due: Ma 2, 2017

Poting

RFP Document:

RFP 17-21

RFP 17-21 Addendum 1

RFP 17-21 Addendum 2

Poting Information: Date Poted:

U.S. Communitie: Current Solitication Jan 25th, 2017 – Mar 16th, 2017

Onvia/DemandStar Jan 25th, 2017 – Mar 16th, 2017

Cit of Charlotte, NC Jan 25th, 2017 – Mar 16th, 2017

Canadian MRX Pulic Tender Jan 25th, 2017 – Mar 16th, 2017

State of Hawaii and Oregon Jan 25th, 2017 – Mar 16th, 2017

Oregon Aociation of Countie Jan 25th, 2017 – Mar 16th, 2017

Plaground quipment, Outdoor Fitne quipment, Site
Acceorie, Surfacing, and Related Product and Service

Lead Agenc:
Cit of Charlotte, NC

Pre-Propoal Meeting: Feruar 7, 2017 
Repone due: March 16, 2017

Poting

RFP Document:

RFP 269-2017-028

RFP 269-2017-028 Addendum 1

RFP 269-2017-028 Addendum 2

RFP 269-2017-028 Addendum 3

Tractor, Mowing quipment, Implement, and Part and
Service RFP Document:

RFP 176221

Lited elow are poting detail and document for competitive olicitation currentl in progre. Reulting contract will e
made availale through the U.S. Communitie cooperative purchaing program.

Solution

Y CATGORY

Main Menu

JUMP TO:

Solicitation

Aout

New & vent

Reource

Contact U

Shop

ducation Purchaing

Government Purchaing

Nonprofit

Go Green Program

Innovation xchange

Y SUPPLIR ( how all ->)

Facilitie

Office & School

Specialt

Technolog

PRODUCTS & SOLUTIONS CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SHOP RGISTR LOGIN

Aout New & vent Reource Contact U

http://www.uscommunities.org/
http://www.uscommunities.org/solicitations/
http://www.uscommunities.org/fileadmin/hb/usc/Solicitations/Custodial_Supplies_RFP_17-21_FINAL.pdf
http://www.uscommunities.org/fileadmin/hb/usc/Solicitations/Addendum_1_cleaning_supplies.pdf
http://www.uscommunities.org/fileadmin/hb/usc/Solicitations/Addendum___2_cleaningsupplies.pdf
http://www.uscommunities.org/fileadmin/hb/usc/Solicitations/269-2017-028__RFP_Playground_Equip_FINAL.pdf
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Getting Started

Program Overview 

How It Work 

FAQ

Wh Ue U.S. Communitie

What Make U Different

Weinar & vent 

Supplier Commitment 

Dicount on rand

Product & Supplier

Online Marketplace

Solicitation

Over 55,000 agencie trut U.S.

Who Ue U.S. Communitie?

Cooperative Standard

State Statute

U.S. COMMUNITIS | NATIONAL COOPRATIV PURCHASING PROGRAM

CONTACT US COM A SUPPLIR AOUT US LGAL PRIVACY MICPA

© 2017  U.S. Communities | All Rights Reserved.

Poting Information: Date Poted:

U.S. Communitie: Current Solitication Dec 30th, 2016 – Jan 26th, 2017

Onvia/DemandStar Dec 30th, 2016 – Jan 26th, 2017

Co Count, GA Dec 30th, 2016 – Jan 26th, 2017

Canadian MRX Pulic Tender Dec 30th, 2016 – Jan 26th, 2017

State of Hawaii and Oregon Dec 30th, 2016 – Jan 26th, 2017

Oregon Aociation of Countie Dec 30th, 2016 – Jan 26th, 2017

Lead Agenc:
Co Count, GA

Pre-Propoal Meeting: Januar 12, 2017 
Repone due: Januar 26, 2017

Poting

RFP 176221 Addendum 1

http://www.uscommunities.org/about/
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http://www.uscommunities.org/resources/faqs/
http://www.uscommunities.org/about/what-makes-us-different/
http://www.uscommunities.org/news-events/
http://www.uscommunities.org/resources/become-a-supplier/supplier-commitments/
http://www.uscommunities.org/suppliers/
http://www.uscommunities.org/shop/
http://www.uscommunities.org/solicitations/
http://www.uscommunities.org/about/see-who-uses-us-communities/
http://www.uscommunities.org/resources/coop-standards/
http://www.uscommunities.org/resources/state-statutes/
http://www.uscommunities.org/contact-us/
http://www.uscommunities.org/resources/become-a-supplier/
http://www.uscommunities.org/about/
http://www.uscommunities.org/resources/terms-of-service/
http://www.uscommunities.org/resources/privacy-policy/
http://www.uscommunities.org/resources/micpa/
http://www.uscommunities.org/fileadmin/hb/usc/Solicitations/Addendum_1_RFP_176221.pdf
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